
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Another one

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada. ca

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
March 20, 2020 9:22 AM
Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
FW: COVID-19
SymThera_CoVs_03172020 - Summary.pptx, SymThera COVID-19.pdf

-------- Original message --------
From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-03-18 6:39 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: COVID-19

Hi Elliott,

David McGuinty just reached out to me (through Steve) and sent me the attached. It's a company out of Toronto that is
interested in helping making a test for COVID-19. I gave him the buyandsell.ca website, but he wants to move this up
the chain quickly to see if this is something that can be done. Should I share it further, or tell him that all procurement
needs to go through the website and there's no quick way to get through.

From: McGuinty, David - Personal "
Sent: March 18, 2020 6:30 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: COVID-19

From: McGuinty, David - M.P. <da.vid.mcg inbygparl. gc .ca>
Date: March 18, 2020 at 11:42:29 AM EDT
To: McGuinty, David - Personal
Subject: FW: COVID-19
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From: Rose Sinicrope <rose.sinicrope@symthera.com>
Sent: March 18, 2020 11:41 AM
To: McGuinty, David - M.P. <david.mcguinty@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Rose Sinicrope <rose.sinicrope@symthera.com>
Subject: COVID-19

Dear Mr McGuinty,

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning.

Attached please find a letter requesting assistance with our goal of contributing in the fight against COVID-19.

I have also attached a description of SymThera Canada and our work with COVID-19. You may distribute this
Powerpoint freely.

Thank you for your support.

Best Regards

Rose

Rose M. Sinicrope
COO
SymThera Canada
416.455.6233
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